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MEMORANDUM
FEBRUARY 5, 1997 Fred
FF§
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {PEﬁMﬂgtﬂﬁ
RE: DOCKET NO. 970009-TC - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO

PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY ARCHIBALD E. JOHNSON,
JR. D/B/A TEL NET SUPPLIES.

DLT-O(t9A - F)E

Attached is an AMENDATORY ORDER, to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in Order - 1)
KMP/anr

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications

I: 47000%a.kmp




Commissioners:
SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN
I TERRY DEASON

JULIA L. JOHNSON

IMAKE k. KIESLING

JOE GARCIA

. State of Florida .
AT

DIVISION OF RECORDS &
REPORTING

BLANCA 5. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(H4) 413-6770

Public Serbice Commissgion

January 3, 1997

Archibald I=. Johnson Jr.
Tel Net Supplics

3071 White Ash Tr.
Orlando. Flonda 32826

RE: Docket No. 970009-TC
Dear Mr. Johnson:
This will acknowledge receipt of an application for centificate to provide pay telephone
service by Archibald E. Johnson Jr. d/Wa Tel Net Supplies, which was filed in this office on

January 2, 1997 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.  Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

[Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMAKRD OAK BLVD « TALLAHASSELE, FL 323990850
An Allmative Acteos T gual bppormenty Fployer
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